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July 1, 2011 

Memorandum 

To: Agriculture Commissioner, Steve Troxler 

 Environmental Review Commission 

  Joint Regulatory Reform Committee 

  Senate Agriculture, Environment, and Natural Resources Committee 

House Agriculture Committee 

House Environment Committee 

 

From:  Assistant Commissioner Richard C. Reich 

   

Re: Draft Report on the Recommendation of the Interagency Group Establishing Agronomic Rates for 

Energy Crops for Utilization by Biofuels Facilities As Required by S.L. 2011-198 

 

Enclosed is the Draft Report on the Recommendation of the Interagency Group Establishing Agronomic Rates for 

Energy Crops for Utilization by Biofuels Facilities.  S.L. 2011-198 requires the Interagency Group established by 

Section 18(b) of Chapter 626 of the Session Laws of 1995 to establish agronomic rates to ensure proper application 

levels of animal waste for six specific energy crops.  The Interagency Group is also required to publish interim 

agronomic rates no later than July 1, 2011 and final agronomic rates by December 1, 2014.   

 

The draft interim report has been published on the Soil and Water Conservation District listserve and the website of 

the Division of Soil and Water Conservation. 

 

The Interagency Group considers the attached report draft until it is officially accepted by the following heads of 

the represented agencies: 

 

 Commissioner of Agriculture & Consumer Services 

 Director of the Division of Water Quality in DENR 

 Director of the Division of Soil and Water Conservation  

 State Conservationist, USDA-NRCS 

 Director of NC Cooperative Extension Service 

 

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at (919) 707-3015 or by email at 

richard.reich@ncagr.gov. 

 

 

CC: Interagency Committee Members 

 Soil and Water Conservation Commission 
































































